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Senior Metrology Engineer
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Dear David 13/19 Heath St, Lonsdale
’ South Australia 5160
. . e .. Phone (08) 8329 6736
Re: Submission to include the Pecan Lighting 30w LED Retro-Fit .. ((08)) 8329 6702
Kit to suit Westside Flinders luminaires in the National Electricity E: info@pecanlighting.com.au

Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points. Web: www.pecanlighting.com.au

We request that approval be given for the inclusion of the Pecan Lighting
30w LED Retro-fit kit to the NEM Load Table @ 30w.

The following documentation is presented in support of our submission;
1. Letter of Market support from Mt Barker Council.

2. Test Reports; 50115449 001 — Power Consumption measurement at rated
voltage along with the Test Log for additional data. The item in question is
number 3 in the “Description of the test item” section but number 2 in the power
consumption results page.

We thank you for your consideration in including these Pecan Lighting 30w LED Retro-
fit kits on the NEM Load tables.

Yours sincerely,

Terry Cook — General Manager

20t Dec 2017



